
U.S. DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE SECTION I-1 
Natural Resources Conservation Service REFERENCE LIST 
Tennessee – Rev. 18 – April 21, 2006 TECHNICAL GUIDE 

 
SECTION I – REFERENCE LIST 

 
NRCS TENNESSEE TECHNICAL REFERENCES 

 
AGRONOMY 
 

 

DOCUMENT NAME/WEB ADDRESS 

Date of 
Last 

Revision 
NATIONAL AGRONOMY MANUAL, 3rd Edition 
http://policy.nrcs.usda.gov/scripts/lpsiis.dll/M/M_190_NAM.pdf

10/02 

PLANTS DATABASE – ALPHABETICAL LISTING OF SCIENTIFIC 
NAMES - NRCS HOME PAGE – http://plants.usda.gov  

03/27/06 
 

REVEGETATION AND BEAUTIFICATION OF ROADSIDES IN 
TENNESSEE – SP-162* 

07/90 

NATIONAL PLANT MATERIALS MANUAL, 3rd Edition  
http://policy.nrcs.usda.gov/scripts/lpsiis.dll/M/M_190_npmm.htm    
http://plant-materials.nrcs.usda.gov/intranet/Publications/NPMM3rdEd-June2000.pdf

06/00 

ESTIMATES OF RESIDUE COVER REMAINING AFTER SINGLE 
OPERATION OF SELECTED TILLAGE MACHINES – 1st Edition 
http://efotg.nrcs.usda.gov/references/public/TN/Estimates_of_Residue_Cover_Remaining.pdf

02/92 

CROP RESIDUE MANAGEMENT TO REDUCE EROSION AND IMPROVE 
SOIL QUALITY – SOUTHEAST* 

01/95 

CROP RESIDUE MANAGEMENT TO REDUCE EROSION AND IMPROVE 
SOIL QUALITY – APPALACHIA AND NORTHEAST * 

08/95 

SOUTHERN FORAGES – 2nd Edition* 1996 
NATIONAL RANGE AND PASTURE HANDBOOK, Issue 1 
http://www.glti.nrcs.usda.gov/technical/publications/nrph.html

09/97 
12/03 
Rev. 1 

EXECUTIVE ORDER 13112-NATIONAL MANAGEMENT PLAN–
INVASIVE SPECIES - http://www.invasivespeciesinfo.gov/laws/execorder.shtml

02/03/99 

SOIL QUALITY THUNDERBOOK  
http://soils.usda.gov/sqi/concepts/thunderbook.html

Rev. 
03/04 

WEED IDENTIFICATION – http://www.weeds.iastate.edu/weed-id/weedid.htm
http://www.ces.ncsu.edu/depts/hort/cons mer/hortinternet/weeds.htmlu
http://www.ppws.vt.edu/weedindex.htm  

 

2004 WEED CONTROL MANUAL FOR TENNESSEE – UT PB-1580 
http://www.utextension.utk.edu/weedcontrol/weedcontrol.html

2004 

FIELD CROP SEEDING GUIDE PB-378  
http://www.utextension.utk.edu/publications/pbfiles/pb378.pdf

Rev. 
02/02 

PLANT MATERIALS CENTERS – http://www.plant-materials.nrcs.usda.gov
  JIMMY CARTER PMC, AMERICUS GEORGIA 
  WEST VIRGINIA PMC, ALDERSON, WEST VIRGINIA 
  JAMIE L. WHITTEN PMC, COFFEEVILLE, MS 

 

CONSERVATION PLANTS POCKET ID GUIDE  
http://www.plant-materials.nrcs.usda.gov/technical/plantid/index.html

 

http://policy.nrcs.usda.gov/scripts/lpsiis.dll/M/M_190_NAM.pdf
http://plants.usda.gov/
http://policy.nrcs.usda.gov/scripts/lpsiis.dll/M/M_190_npmm.htm
http://plant-materials.nrcs.usda.gov/intranet/Publications/NPMM3rdEd-June2000.pdf
http://efotg.nrcs.usda.gov/references/public/TN/Estimates_of_Residue_Cover_Remaining.pdf
http://www.glti.nrcs.usda.gov/technical/publications/nrph.html
http://www.invasivespeciesinfo.gov/laws/execorder.shtml
http://soils.usda.gov/sqi/concepts/thunderbook.html
http://www.weeds.iastate.edu/weed-id/weedid.htm
http://www.ces.ncsu.edu/depts/hort/consumer/hortinternet/weeds.html
http://www.ppws.vt.edu/weedindex.htm
http://www.utextension.utk.edu/weedcontrol/weedcontrol.html
http://www.utextension.utk.edu/publications/pbfiles/pb378.pdf
http://www.plant-materials.nrcs.usda.gov/
http://www.plant-materials.nrcs.usda.gov/technical/plantid/index.html
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BIOLOGY 
 

 

DOCUMENT NAME/WEB ADDRESS 

Date of 
Last 

Revision 
NATIONAL LIST OF PLANT SPECIES THAT OCCUR IN WETLANDS – 
TENNESSEE,USDI Fish and Wildlife Service http://www.nwi.fws.gov
http://www.fws.gov/nwi/plants.htm

1996 

NATIONAL BIOLOGY MANUAL http://policy.nrcs.usda.gov/scripts/lpsiis.dll/M/M_190_NBM.pdf 07/03 
NATIONAL BIOLOGY HANDBOOK, 1st Edition DRAFT   
http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/technical/biology.html

11/04 

TENNESSEE’S RARE WILDLIFE, VOLUME I:  THE VERTEBRATES  *  
TENNESSEE’S RARE WILDLIFE, VOLUME II:  THE MOLLUSKS  *  
THREATENED AND ENDANGERED SPECIES IN FORESTS OF 
TENNESSEE – A GUIDE TO ASSIST WITH FORESTRY ACTIVITIES * 
(Can be ordered at http://southeast.fws.gov/news/1997/r97-103.html.) 

11/17/97 

SOUTHERN WETLAND FLORA: FIELD OFFICE GUIDE TO PLANT 
SPECIES, Version 12 http://www.npwrc.usgs.gov/resource/1999/soutflor/soutflor.htm

04/99 

MANAGING SMALL FISHING PONDS AND LAKES IN TENNESSEE, 8TH 
REVISION - Tennessee Wildlife Resources Agency (TWRA) 
http://www.Tennessee.gov/twra/ponds.pdf

2000 

CONSERVATION CORRIDOR PLANNING AT THE LANDSCAPE LEVEL:  
MANAGING FOR WILDLIFE HABITAT 
http://www.wsi.nrcs.usda.gov/Products/tools.html

08/99 

TENNESSEE WETLAND MAPPING CONVENTIONS* 1994 
 
COMPUTER MODELS/TOOLS 
 
FIELD INVENTORY AND EVALUATION LEADING TO DECISIONS, 
VERSION 6.3 OR HIGHER (FIELD) 
http://www.tn.nrcs.usda.gov/Field%20Tools/Field%20Tools%20Program.htm

03/19/01 
OR HIGHER 

USDA COMMON COMPUTING ENVIRONMENT (CCE) CERTIFIED 
FOR WORKSTATIONS – http://servicecenter.kcc.usda.gov

11/02/04 

  AFO Pro (Nutrient Management) – STAND ALONE NUTRIENT  
  MANAGEMENT PLANNING TOOL 

02/12/04 

  AWM - ANIMAL WASTE MANAGEMENT 10/19/05 
  EFH-2 – ENGINEERING FIELD HANDBOOK, CHAPTER 2 
                  TENNESSEE DATA FILES 

08/04/03 

  HEC-RAS 06/20/05 
  HYDRAULICS FORMULA – HYDRAULIC EQUATIONS FREQUENTLY 
  USED DURING SOIL AND WATER CONSERVATION ACTIVITIES 

06/21/04 

  ILLINOIS ENGINEERING 02/11/03 
  PIPE-36 - PIPELINE EVALUATION PROGRAM 03/10/03 

http://www.nwi.fws.gov/
http://www.fws.gov/nwi/plants.htm
http://policy.nrcs.usda.gov/scripts/lpsiis.dll/M/M_190_NBM.pdf
http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/technical/biology.html
http://southeast.fws.gov/news/1997/r97-103.html
http://www.npwrc.usgs.gov/resource/1999/soutflor/soutflor.htm
http://www.state.tn.us/twra/ponds.pdf
http://www.wsi.nrcs.usda.gov/Products/tools.html
http://www.tn.nrcs.usda.gov/Field%20Tools/Field%20Tools%20Program.htm
http://servicecenter.kcc.usda.gov/
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COMPUTER MODELS/TOOLS, CONTINUED 
 

 

DOCUMENT NAME/WEB ADDRESS 

Date of 
Last 

Revision 
  POND HYDRO YARDAGE - DESIGN OF PONDS AND STRUCTURES    
  THAT DO NOT REQUIRE TR-60 CRITERIA 

02/11/03 

  PROJECT FORMULATION FOR HYDROLOGY – TR20WIN 12/16/04 
  (RUSLE2) REVISED UNIVERSAL SOIL LOSS EQUATION 01/13/06 
  SITES - WATER RESOURCE SITE ANALYSIS 11/14/05 

  WIN-PST – WINDOWS PESTICIDE SCREENING TOOL 09/12/05 
 
CONSERVATION PLANNING 
 
NATIONAL PLANNING PROCEDURES HANDBOOK – Amendment 4  
http://policy.nrcs.usda.gov/scripts/lpsiis.dll/H/H_180_600.htm

03/03 

NATIONAL FOOD SECURITY ACT MANUAL – 4th Edition, Amend. 1;  
http://policy.nrcs.usda.gov/scripts/lpsiis.dll/M/M_180.htm

04/04 

PREDICTING RAINFALL EROSION LOSSES–USDA HANDBOOK 537* 12/78 
NATIONAL CONSERVATION PROGRAMS MANUAL 
http://policy.nrcs.usda.gov/scripts/lpsiis.dll/M/M_440.htm

 

  PART 500 – LOCALLY LED CONSERVATION, 1st Edition, Amend. 3 03/01 
  PART 501 – USDA PROGRAM DELIVERY, 1st Edition, Amend. 3 03/01 
  PART 502 – TERMS AND ABBREVIATIONS COMMON  
  TO ALL PROGRAMS, 1st Edition, Amend. 3 

03/01 

  PART 503 – COMMODITY CREDIT CORPORATION PROCEDURES 
  1st Edition, Amend. 3 

03/01 

  PART 504 – CONSERVATION TECHNICAL ASSISTANCE AND 
  CONSERVATION PLANNING ASSISTANCE FROM 
  THIRD-PARTY VENDORS, 1st Edition, Amend. 29 

07/05 

  PART 505 – CONSERVATION PLANNING AND CONSERVATION  
  PRACTICES, 1st Edition, Amend. 3 

03/01 

  PART 507 – CONSERVATION PRACTICES AND TECHNICAL  
  ASSISTANCE, 1st Edition, Amend. 3 

03/01 

  PART 509 – EQUITABLE RELIEF FROM INELIGIBILITY FOR  
  CONSERVATION PROGRAMS, Amend. 13 

09/04 

  PART 510 – APPEALS AND MEDIATION, 1st Edition, Amend. 3 03/01 
  PART 512 – CONSERVATION PROGRAM CONTRACTING, Amend. 30 08/05 
  PART 513 – RESOURCE CONSERVATION AND DEVELOPMENT 
  PROGRAM (RC&D), 1st Edition, Amend. 9 

05/02 

  PART 514 – WETLAND RESERVE PROGRAM, 1st Edition, Amend. 10 05/02 

http://policy.nrcs.usda.gov/scripts/lpsiis.dll/H/H_180_600.htm
http://policy.nrcs.usda.gov/scripts/lpsiis.dll/M/M_180.htm
http://policy.nrcs.usda.gov/scripts/lpsiis.dll/M/M_440.htm
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CONSERVATION PLANNING (CONTINUED) 
 

 

DOCUMENT NAME/WEB ADDRESS 

Date of 
Last 

Revision 
  PART 515 – ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY INCENTIVES PROGRAM 
  1st Edition, Amend. 24 

10/04 

  PART 517 – WILDLIFE HABITAT INCENTIVES PROGRAM (WHIP),  
  1st Edition, Amend. 7 

 

  PART 518 – CONSERVATION SECURITY PROGRAM, Amend. 18 08/05 
  PART 519 – FARM AND RANCH LANDS PROTECTION PROGRAM, 1st  
  Edition, Amend. 21 

04/04 

  PART 520 – FORESTRY INCENTIVES PROGRAM, 1st Edition, Amend. 5 05/01 
  PART 521 – AGRICULTURAL MANAGEMENT ASSISTANCE, 1st Edition,  
  Amend. 4 

05/01 

  PART 522 – SOIL AND WATER CONSERVATION ASSISTANCE  
  PROGRAM, 1st Edition, Amend. 4 

05/01 

  PART 523 - FARMLAND PROTECTION POLICY ACT,  
  1st Edition, Amend. 12 

09/02 

  PART 525 – CONSERVATION TECHNICAL ASSISTANCE PROGRAM,  
  Amend. 15 

02/05 

NRCS NATIONAL MAP SYMBOLS HANDBOOK, Issue 2 * 10/90 
CORE4 CONSERVATION PRACTICES TRAINING GUIDE 
http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/technical/ECS/agronomy/core4.pdf

08/99 

 
ECONOMICS 
 
NATIONAL RESOURCE ECONOMICS HANDBOOK, ISSUE 1   
  PART 610 - CONSERVATION PLANNING  DRAFT 
  http://www.economics.nrcs.usda.gov/technical/econhandbook/index.html

01/07/04 

  PART 611 – WATER RESOURCES 
http://policy.nrcs.usda.gov/scripts/lpsiis.dll/H/H_200_611.pdf

07/98 

  PART 612 – WATER QUALITY http://policy.nrcs.usda.gov/scripts/lpsiis.dll/H/H_200_612.pdf or 
  http://www.economics.nrcs.usda.gov/technical/econhandbook/612.html
 

12/95 

TENNESSEE AGRICULTURE – 2002 -  http://www.nass.usda.gov/tn 2002 

http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/technical/ECS/agronomy/core4.pdf
http://www.economics.nrcs.usda.gov/technical/econhandbook/index.html
http://policy.nrcs.usda.gov/scripts/lpsiis.dll/H/H_200_611.pdf
http://policy.nrcs.usda.gov/scripts/lpsiis.dll/H/H_200_612.pdf
http://www.economics.nrcs.usda.gov/technical/econhandbook/612.html
http://www.nass.usda.gov/tn
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ECONOMICS CONTINUED 
 

 

DOCUMENT NAME/WEB ADDRESS 

Date of 
Last 

Revision 
UNIVERSITY OF TENNESSEE BUDGETS: 
• FIELD CROPS 

COTTON (CLICK ON COTTON PUBLICATION) 
• FORAGE CROPS 
• LIVESTOCK 
• BUDGET SOFTWARE 

http://economics.ag.utk.edu/budgets.html

2006 
 
 

TENNESSEE AGRICULTURAL STATISTICS SERVICE 
• FARM FACTS AND CROP SUMMARY 
• WEATHER AND CROPS 
• 2002 TENNESSEE AGRICULTURE 
  http://www.nass.usda.gov/tn/

 

Compound Interest and Annuity Tables –  
http://www.economics.nrcs.usda.gov/technical/models/interestannuality/index.html
Click on irate.xls 
(SAVE AS EXCEL SPREADSHEET) 

 

 
ENGINEERING 
 
STREAM OBSTRUCTION REMOVAL GUIDELINES * 1983 
NATIONAL ENGINEERING MANUAL, 2nd Edition 
http://www.info.usda.gov/CED/ftp/CED/NEM.html

07/80 

ENGINEERING FIELD HANDBOOK - 
http://www.info.usda.gov/CED/Default.cfm#Field%20Handbook

 

AGRICULTURAL WASTE MANAGEMENT FIELD HANDBOOK 
  NATIONAL ENGINEERING HANDBOOK (NEH) PART 651 
  http://www.wcc.nrcs.usda.gov/awm/awmfh.html or 
  http://www.info.usda.gov/CED/Default.cfm?xSbj=518Aud=24

04/92 

PONDS – PLANNING, DESIGN, AND CONSTRUCTION AH-590 
ftp://ftp.wcc.nrcs.usda.gov/downloads/hydrology_hydraulics/misc/ponds.pdf

Rev. 
09/97 

STREAM CORRIDOR RESTORATION MANUAL 
http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/technical/stream_restoration/newgra.html

08/01 

BURIED UTILITIES – http://www.tnonecall.com  
LIVESTOCK WATERING FACILITY EXCEL SPREADSHEET TN-ENG-614 
http://efotg.nrcs.usda.gov/references/public/TN/Livestockwater4.xls

 

 

http://economics.ag.utk.edu/budgets.html
http://www.nass.usda.gov/tn/
http://www.economics.nrcs.usda.gov/technical/models/interestannuality/index.html
http://www.info.usda.gov/CED/ftp/CED/NEM.html
http://www.info.usda.gov/CED/Default.cfm#Field%20Handbook
http://www.wcc.nrcs.usda.gov/awm/awmfh.html
http://www.info.usda.gov/CED/Default.cfm?xSbj=518*Aud=24
ftp://ftp.wcc.nrcs.usda.gov/downloads/hydrology_hydraulics/misc/ponds.pdf
http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/technical/stream_restoration/newgra.html
http://www.tnonecall.com/
http://efotg.nrcs.usda.gov/references/public/TN/Livestockwater4.xls
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FORESTRY AND RECREATION 
 

 

DOCUMENT NAME/WEB ADDRESS 

Date of 
Last 

Revision 
NATIONAL FORESTRY MANUAL, Title 190, Issue 1 
ftp://ftp-fc.sc.egov.usda.gov/NSSC/National_Forestry_Manual/2002_nfm_complete.pdf

09/98 

NATIONAL FORESTRY HANDBOOK 
http://soils.usda.gov/technical/nfhandbook/  

02/04 

FOREST PRACTICE GUIDELINES FOR TENNESSEE, PB-1523 
http://www.utextension.utk.edu/publications/pbfiles/pb1523.pdf

 

GUIDE TO FORESTRY BEST MANAGEMENT PRACTICES, Tennessee 
Department of Agriculture, Div. of Forestry 
http://www.tennessee.gov/agriculture/forestry/BMPs.pdf

Rev. 
2003 

AUDUBON SOCIETY FIELD GUIDE TO NORTH AMERICAN TREES – 
EASTERN REGION Contact the Audubon Society for Purchase - 
http://www.audubon.org   * 

1980 

PARKS AND OUTDOOR RECREATION – TENNESSEE DEPARTMENT OF 
ENVIRONMENT AND CONSERVATION 
http://www.Tennessee.gov/environment/parks/

 

TREES OF ALABAMA AND THE SOUTHEAST 
http://www.sfws.auburn.edu/samuelson/dendrology/

 

 
 
MISCELLANEOUS 
 
1997 NATIONAL RESOURCES INVENTORY (NRI) -  
http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/technical/NRI/
 

Rev. 
12/00 

NATIONAL RESOURCES INVENTORY AND SNOW SURVEY/WATER 
SUPPLY MANUAL * 

02/91 

NATIONAL OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE MANUAL, 2nd Edition 
http://policy.nrcs.usda.gov/scripts/lpsiis.dll/M/M_180_500.htm

05/03 

NATIONAL CONTRACTS, GRANTS, AND COOPERATIVE 
AGREEMENTS MANUAL * 

07/82 

TENNESSEE TECHNICAL NOTES HANDBOOK  *  
http://www.tn.nrcs.usda.gov/technical

 

INFORMATION RESOURCES MANUAL, 3rd Edition 
http://policy.nrcs.usda.gov/scripts/lpsiis.dll/M/M_270.htm

04/01 

CONSERVATION  REPORTING AND EVALUATION SYSTEM MANUAL* 12/93 
 

ftp://ftp-fc.sc.egov.usda.gov/NSSC/National_Forestry_Manual/2002_nfm_complete.pdf
http://soils.usda.gov/technical/nfhandbook/
http://www.utextension.utk.edu/publications/pbfiles/pb1523.pdf
http://www.tennessee.gov/agriculture/forestry/BMPs.pdf
http://www.audubon.org/
http://www.tennessee.gov/environment/parks/
http://www.sfws.auburn.edu/samuelson/dendrology/
http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/technical/NRI/
http://policy.nrcs.usda.gov/scripts/lpsiis.dll/M/M_180_500.htm
http://www.tn.nrcs.usda.gov/technical
http://policy.nrcs.usda.gov/scripts/lpsiis.dll/M/M_270.htm
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RAMP (MAINTAINED BY 22 RAMP COUNTIES) 
 

 

DOCUMENT NAME/WEB ADDRESS 

Date of 
Last 

Revision 
NATIONAL RURAL ABANDONED MINE PROGRAM MANUAL * 07/90 
GUIDE TO REVEGETATING SURFACE MINED COAL AREAS IN 
TENNESSEE – SP-248  * 

01/81 

 
SOCIAL SCIENCES 
 
NATIONAL REGISTER OF HISTORIC PLACES 
http://www.cr.nps.gov/places.htm

 

TENNESSEE DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT AND CONSERVATION 
CULTURAL RESOURCES INFORMATION http://www.Tennessee.gov/environment/culture

 

SOCIAL SCIENCES INSTITUTE – http://www.ssi.nrcs.usda.gov/ssi/ 

 
 

NATIONAL AGRICULTURAL STATISTICS SERVICE 
CENSUS OF AGRICULTURE – http://www.nass.usda.gov/Census_of_Agriculture/index.asp

2002 

U.S. CENSUS BUREAU – http://www.census.gov/  
NATIONAL CULTURAL RESOURCES PROCEDURES HANDBOOK, 1st 

Edition http://policy.nrcs.usda.gov/scripts/lpsiis.dll/H/H_190_601_content.htm

08/03 

 
SOILS 
 
 
SOILS OF TENNESSEE – SEE SECTION I - MAPS 
 

 

FIELD INDICATORS OF HYDRIC SOILS IN THE UNITED STATES, 
VERSION 5.01 http://soils.usda.gov/  
ftp://ftp-fc.sc.egov.usda.gov/NSSC/Hydric_Soils/FieldIndicators_v5_01.pdf

03/03 

NATIONAL AGRICULTURAL LAND EVALUATION AND SITE 
ASSESSMENT (LESA) HANDBOOK * 

01/83 

 
WATER QUALITY 
 
WATER QUALITY FIELD GUIDE (USDA, NRCS) SCS-TP-160 - CAN BE 
ORDERED at http://www.wcc.nrcs.usda.gov/wqam/wqam-docs.html   * 

1983 

WATER QUALITY INDICATORS GUIDE: SURFACE WATERS  
SCS-TP-161 - CAN BE ORDERED AT http://www.wcc.nrcs.usda.gov/wqam/wqam-docs.html   * 

09/89 

305(b) STATUS OF WATER QUALITY IN TENNESSEE 
http://www.state.tn.us/environment/wpc/305b
http://www.state.tn.us/environment/wpc/publications/2004305b.pdf
 

2002 
2004 

http://www.cr.nps.gov/places.htm
http://www.tennessee.gov/environment/culture
http://www.ssi.nrcs.usda.gov/ssi
http://www.nass.usda.gov/Census_of_Agriculture/index.asp
http://www.census.gov/
http://policy.nrcs.usda.gov/scripts/lpsiis.dll/H/H_190_601_content.htm
http://soils.usda.gov/
ftp://ftp-fc.sc.egov.usda.gov/NSSC/Hydric_Soils/FieldIndicators_v5_01.pdf
http://www.wcc.nrcs.usda.gov/wqam/wqam-docs.html
http://www.wcc.nrcs.usda.gov/wqam/wqam-docs.html
http://www.state.tn.us/environment/wpc/305b
http://www.state.tn.us/environment/wpc/publications/2004305b.pdf
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WATER QUALITY CONTINUED 
 

 

DOCUMENT NAME/WEB ADDRESS 

Date of 
Last 

Revision 
PRINCIPLES OF GROUND WATER FOR RESOURCE MANAGEMENT 
SYSTEMS  *  

08/87 
 

303(d) LIST (STREAMS IN TENNESSEE NOT SUPPORTING 
DESIGNATED USES – 2002 and 2004 
  http://www.state.tn.us/environment/wpc/publications/2004303dListFinal.pdf
  http://www.tennessee.gov/environment/wpc/publications/2002_303dFinal.pdf

01/04 
04/05 

NATIONAL WATER SUMMARY STREAM WATER QUALITY: 
TENNESSEE  http://efotg.nrcs.usda.gov/references/public/TN/National_Water_Summary_1990_91_TN.pdf

1990-91 

LOWER TENNESSEE NATIONAL WATER QUALITY ASSESSMENT 
PROGRAM - http://tn.water.usgs.gov/lten/tenn.html

06/15/99 

NATIONAL WATER QUALITY ASSESSMENT PROGRAM:  THE UPPER 
TENNESSEE RIVER BASIN STUDY UNIT - http://tn.water.usgs.gov/lten/uten.html

07/03/01 

WATER RESOURCES INVESTIGATION IN TENNESSEE PROGRAMS 
AND ACTIVITIES OF THE U.S. GEOLOGICAL SURVEY  
http://tn.water.usgs.gov/pubs/#WRIR

05/10/05 
 
 

NATIONAL HANDBOOK OF WATER QUALITY MONITORING, PART 
600 – http://www.wcc.nrcs.usda.gov/wqam/wqam-docs.html

or ftp://ftp.wcc.nrcs.usda.gov/downloads/wqam/wqm1.pdf   SUPERSEDED BY THE NATIONAL WATER 
QUALITY HANDBOOK, PART 600, ISSUE 1  09/03 

12/96 

NATIONAL WATER QUALITY HANDBOOK, PART 600, ISSUE 1 * 
 

09/03 

NATIONAL WATER AND CLIMATE CENTER TECHNICAL NOTES - 
http://www.wcc.nrcs.usda.gov/wcc.html

 

TENNESSEE DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT AND CONSERVATION, 
TOTAL MAXIMUM DAILY LOAD ALLOCATIONS (TMDL’S) –  
http://www.tennessee.gov/environment/wpc/tmdl/  

 

TENNESSEE FARM-A-SYST – http://economics.ag.utk.edu/extension.html  
NATIONAL FARM-A-SYST – http://www.uwex.edu/farmasyst/  
STREAM VISUAL ASSESSMENT PROTOCOL 
http://www.wcc.nrcs.usda.gov/wqam/wqam-docs.html or ftp://ftp.wcc.nrcs.usda.gov/downloads/wqam/svapfnl.pdf

12/98 

A PROCEDURE TO ESTIMATE THE RESPONSE OF AQUATIC SYSTEMS 
TO CHANGES IN PHOSPHORUS AND NITROGEN INPUTS –  
http://www.wcc.nrcs.usda.gov/wqam/wqam-docs.html
ftp://ftp.wcc.nrcs.usda.gov/downloads/wqam/aqusens.pdf

10/99 

STREAM-A-SYST:  A TOOL TO HELP YOU EXAMINE STREAM 
CONDITIONS ON YOUR PROPERTY  - http://www.wsi.nrcs.usda.gov/products/stream.html
ftp://ftp-fc.sc.egov.usda.gov/WSI/pdffiles/Stream-A-Syst_2001.pdf

03/01 

WIN-PST SCREENING TOOL SOFTWARE http://www.wcc.nrcs.usda.gov/pestmgt/winpst.html 09/12/05 

http://www.tennessee.gov/environment/wpc/publications/2002_303dFinal.pdf
http://www.tennessee.gov/environment/wpc/publications/2002_303dFinal.pdf
http://efotg.nrcs.usda.gov/references/public/TN/National_Water_Summary_1990_91_TN.pdf
http://tn.water.usgs.gov/lten/tenn.html
http://tn.water.usgs.gov/lten/uten.html
http://tn.water.usgs.gov/pubs/#WRIR
http://www.wcc.nrcs.usda.gov/wqam/wqam-docs.html
ftp://ftp.wcc.nrcs.usda.gov/downloads/wqam/wqm1.pdf
http://www.wcc.nrcs.usda.gov/wcc.html
http://www.tennessee.gov/environment/wpc/tmdl/
http://economics.ag.utk.edu/extension.html
http://www.uwex.edu/farmasyst/
http://www.wcc.nrcs.usda.gov/wqam/wqam-docs.html
ftp://ftp.wcc.nrcs.usda.gov/downloads/wqam/svapfnl.pdf
http://www.wcc.nrcs.usda.gov/wqam/wqam-docs.html
ftp://ftp.wcc.nrcs.usda.gov/downloads/wqam/aqusens.pdf
http://www.wsi.nrcs.usda.gov/products/stream.html
ftp://ftp-fc.sc.egov.usda.gov/WSI/pdffiles/Stream-A-Syst_2001.pdf
http://www.wcc.nrcs.usda.gov/pestmgt/winpst.html
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DOCUMENT NAME/WEB ADDRESS 

Date of 
Last 

Revision 
WIN-PST PESTICIDE PROPERTIES DATABASE, COMMON AND TRADE 
NAMES http://www.wcc.nrcs.usda.gov/pestmgt/winpst.html

01/03/05 

WIN-PST PPD PESTICIDE PROPERTIES DATABASE, ACTIVE 
INGREDIENT PHYSICAL PROPERTIES (INCLUDES SPISS I AND II 
http://www.wcc.nrcs.usda.gov/pestmgt/winpst.html

01/03/05 

WIN-PST GLOSSARY http://www.wcc.nrcs.usda.gov/pestmgt/glosdata.html 01/19/02 
GROUNDWATER RESOURCE SUMMARY  *  
http://efotg.nrcs.usda.gov/references/public/TN/Groundwater_Resource_Summary.pdf

02/07/90 
 

STREAM CORRIDOR INVENTORY AND ASSESSMENT TECHNIQUES – 
A GUIDE TO SITE, PROJECT AND LANDSCAPE APPROACHES 
SUITABLE FOR LOCAL CONSERVATION PROGRAMS (Technical Report) 
http://www.wsi.nrcs.usda.gov/products/tools.html
ftp://ftp-fc.sc.egov.usda.gov/WSI/pdffiles/Stream_Corridor_Inventory_Techniques.pdf
 

Rev. 
01/01 

TENNESSEE EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL HANDBOOK, 2nd 
Edition - Tennessee Department of Environment and Conservation, Water 
Pollution Control 
http://www.tennessee.gov/environment/wpc/sed_ero_controlhandbook/

03/02 

 
WATERSHED PLANNING 
 
NATIONAL WATERSHED MANUAL, 2nd Edition 
http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/programs/watershed/nwsm.html
(MAINTAINED BY ACTIVE WATERSHED COUNTIES ONLY) 

12/92 

NATIONAL BASIN AND AREA PLANNING MANUAL* 07/81 
 
* REFERENCES AVAILABLE IN NRCS FIELD OFFICES 

http://www.wcc.nrcs.usda.gov/pestmgt/winpst.html
http://www.wcc.nrcs.usda.gov/pestmgt/winpst.html
http://www.wcc.nrcs.usda.gov/pestmgt/glosdata.html
http://efotg.nrcs.usda.gov/references/public/TN/Groundwater_Resource_Summary.pdf
http://www.wsi.nrcs.usda.gov/products/tools.html
ftp://ftp-fc.sc.egov.usda.gov/WSI/pdffiles/Stream_Corridor_Inventory_Techniques.pdf
http://www.tennessee.gov/environment/wpc/sed_ero_controlhandbook/
http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/programs/watershed/nwsm.html
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